Internal Services Department
Procurement Management Services Division

invitation to Bid
Addendum No. 2

TO:  All Potential Bidders DATE: May 11, 2012

INVITATION TO BID NO.: 9136-1/22

TITLE: Vending Machines Services for Miami-Dade Transit
BID OPENING DATE: Wednesday, May 23, 2012

This Addendum is and does become a part of the above-mentioned Invitation to Bid.

A. Section 2, Paragraph 2.33 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the
following:

2.33

ADVERTISEMENT OF BRANDING

Coke and/or Pepsi branded vending machines are allowed at the stations.

B. Section 2, Paragraph 2.36 is hereby added to the solicitation.

2.36

Unscheduled Interruption of Vending Services

Upon unscheduled interruption to vending service due fo acts of nature, police
activity, or other like causes, the Monthly Access Fee (MAF) shall cease when
such interruptions affect vending services for more than four (4) hours in a
calendar day. Thereafier, the awarded bidder shall be charged the MAF the next
uninterrupted day based on a daily prorated basis. Proration shall be based on
each calendar day of the month.

C. Section 3, Paragraph 3.1 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
to remove reference to “plastic bottles only” and replace with “aluminum cans and plastic

bottles only”:
3.1 SCOPE

Page 1 of 3

The awarded bidder shall furnish, install, maintain, service, repair and/or replace,
and keep fully stocked, automated vendmg machlnes for dlspensmg to the public
non-alcoholic beverages (4 i ottles” only), wrapped
snack products, candy {excluding gum and like products), and other standard
vending items the County will approve and designate from time to time
throughout the contract term at the Miami-Dade Transit (MDT) Metrorail and
Metromover stations, and other MDT facilities (locations).




Specifically excluded from the scope of this contract are prepared foods such as
sandwiches, all tobacco products including smokeless products, all alcohol, and
all chewing gum and like products. The County's Project Manager will administer
this Contract for the County.

The County retains the right to have the awarded bidder add or remove any or all
food product or vending machine at any time. In addition, the awarded bidder
may propose to the County additional locations for placing beverage and shack
vending machines, and the County retains the right to accept or reject said
proposals.

D. Section 3, Paragraph 3.2 is hereby deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following
to remove “Quantity of 2 vending machines” and replace with “Quantity of 4 vending
machines” for the Palmetto Metrorail Station:

3.2

STATIONS/ LOCATIONS AND NUMBER OF MACHINES

Vending machines shall be placed/ installed by the awarded bidder at the
locations listed below. The electrical outiet(s) to be used in Phase 1 station
locations will be identified by the MDT representative during the site visit of
Phase 1 stations. Due to the need for required electrical upgrades for stations
included in Phase 2, as listed below in Subsection 3.2.2, these stations will be
made available to the awarded bidder at a later date. These additional stations
and other facilities may be added during the term of the contract as part of Phase
2 at the sole option of the County following completion of the required electrical
upgrades.

3.2.1: Locations/Stations where vending machines shall be installed in Phase 1:
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PHASE 1 — STATIONS/ LOCATIONS GATED QTY
Dadeland South Metrorail Station YES 2
Inside of faregates facing guard kiosk

Dadeland North Metrorail Station YES 2
South end of station near parking garage and up escalator

Historic Overtown/ Lyric Theatre Metrorail Station YES 2
Outside of faregates near guard kiosk

Culmer Metrorail Station YES 2
Outside of faregates near guard kiosk

Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Plaza Metrorail Station YES 2
Ouiside of faregates near guard kiosk

Palmetto Metrorail Station YES 4

Qutside of faregate 1ear EASY Card Ticket Vending
Machmes__(TVM) ant nside the faregates inside the alcove to
of the guard kiosk




Arsht Center Metromover Station
7 Ground level, east side of station, adjacent to the elevator YES 2

E. The following are questions received and corresponding responses:
~1. Has the incumbent paid any infraction fees as per Section 2, Paragraph 2.327
Response: No
2.  Are shell enclosures or cages acceptable?
Response: No
3. Define Gross Sales.
Response: Total amount of sales before deducting taxes.

4. s eating snacks/drinking beverages permitted at train stations?

Response: On December 2, 2008, the Board of County Commissioners adopted
Ordinance 08-136, which modified Ordinance Section 30B-4(6) of the Code of
Miami-Dade County to allow for the consumption of food and beverages at
Metrorail and Metromover station interiors and on the platforms; however, not
inside the Metrorail trains.

5.  Are two beverage machines permitied?

Response: Electrical capacity at stations will only accommodate one snack and
one beverage vending machine per station.

6. Can the snacks be in a chilled vending machine?
Response: No, because of answer above on electrical capacity.
7.  Can additional vending machines be added?

Response: Two additional machines (snack and beverage) will be added to the
Palmetto Station location (refer to Subsection 3.2.1). '

8. Can a copy of the sign-in sheet be obtained?

Response: See attached sign-in sheet for the Pre-Bid meeting and Site Visit dated
May 7%, 2012.

All terms, covenanis and conditions of the subject solicitation and any addenda issued
thereto shall apply, except to the extent herein amended.

Ana M. Rioseco
Procurement Contreting Officer 1

CC: Clerk of the Board
County Attorney Office
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